
Our Ref: 006/22 
  
As of 1 October 2012, Edinburgh’s Telford College, Jewel & Esk College and Stevenson College 
merged to create a single college called Edinburgh College.  
  
We refer to your request for information dated 16 May 2022. The College has considered your 
request as a request for information under section 1 of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 
2002 (“FOISA”). 

 
006/22 (1): Please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the below list? 
 

DEVICE TYPE NUMBER OF DEVICES 

Desktop PCs 4500 

Laptops 500 

Mobile Phones 225 

Personal Digital Assistants (PDAs) 0 

Printers 4 

Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs) 82 

Tablets 242 

Servers 29 

Storage Devices (E.g., NAS, SAN, etc.) 4 

Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, 
Routers, Interfaces, Wireless Access Points, etc.) 

488 

Security Infrastructure (E.g., Firewalls, Intrusion 
Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools, 
etc.) 

* 

* The College has not provided a response to security infrastructure as the release of this 
information would substantially prejudice the effective conduct of the College’s business (Section 30 
(c) of the FOI(S) Act 2002).  
 
006/22 (2): Does your organisation have any plans of refreshing or replacing any of the ICT devices 
from the below list. If yes, please provide the indicative or projected expenditure in the given 
format? 
 

REPLACE/REFRESH PROGRAMME: 

IT OR ICT HARDWARE EXPENDITURE 

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Desktop PCs £0 Unknown Unknown 

Laptops £0 Unknown Unknown 

Mobile Phones £0 Unknown Unknown 

Personal Digital Assistants (PDAs) N/A N/A N/A 

Printers £0 Unknown Unknown 

Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs) £0 Unknown Unknown 

Tablets £0 Unknown Unknown 

Servers £0 Unknown Unknown 

Storage Devices (E.g., NAS, SAN, etc.) £0 Unknown Unknown 

Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, Routers, 
Interfaces, Wireless Access Points) 

£0 Unknown 
Unknown 



Security Infrastructure (E.g., Firewalls, Intrusion 
Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools) 

£0 Unknown 
Unknown 

Note: If the projected expenditure is not available, list the years when the refresh/replacement is 
due or planned for the above devices. 
 

Projected refresh date for security/servers/storage devices 2026/27. For network devices, 
refresh dates vary from 2023 to 2037. 
There are no current plans to refresh/replace the desktop PCs, laptops, mobile phones 
and tablets. 

 
006/22 (3): Does your organisation have any plans for developing, refreshing, or replacing any 
software applications, if so, can you please provide the information in the below format? 
 
No. 
 
Edinburgh College is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act (FOISA) 
2002. If you are dissatisfied with this response, you may ask the college to review this decision. To 
do this, please contact the Director of Communications, Policy and Research at the postal address 
below or e-mail the Director of Communications, Policy and Research at 
governance@edinburghcollege.ac.uk describing your original request and explaining your grounds 
for dissatisfaction. (Please include in your review request, your name and address (email or postal) 
for correspondence).  

  
You have 40 working days from receipt of this letter to submit a review request to: 

  
Director of Communications, Policy and Research  
4th Floor 
Edinburgh College (Milton Road Campus) 
24 Milton Road East 
Edinburgh 
EH15 2PP 

  
When the review process has been completed and if you are still dissatisfied, you may ask the 
Scottish Information Commissioner to intervene.  

  
You can make an appeal to the Commissioner by email or post.  

To appeal by email, send your application form or email to enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info 

To appeal by post, send your application form or letter to: 

Scottish Information Commissioner 

Kinburn Castle 

Doubledykes Road 

St Andrews 

KY16 9DS 

Full details on how to make an appeal to the Commissioner are available from their website: 
www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal 



  
You must appeal to the Commissioner within six months of receiving the review decision.  

  
You also have the right to appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law following a decision of the 
Commissioner. 

  
Regards 
FOI Team  
 


